
From: SunHee Kim (HCT)
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 7:59 AM
To: Gregory Czumak; 'PCTEST TCB'
Subject: Re: Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJKP270
Dear Gregory,

We also double checked this issue with LG.
And we found there are typo errors for generating the SAR report.
They performed with the correct 4-slot duty cycle (1:2.075).
Therefore, the new SAR levels are identical to the original levels.
If you have more comments, please let me know.

Best Regards,
SunHee Kim

----- Original Message -----

From: [Gregory Czumak](#)
To: '[SunHee Kim \(HCT\)](#)'; '[PCTEST TCB](#)'
Cc: '[임지영 \(HCT\)](#)'; '[LGE - Bong Hyo, Han](#)'; '[PCTEST - Randy Ortanez](#)'; '[PCTEST - Steve Liu](#)'; '[PCTEST - Courtenay Geraghty](#)'; '[Sang-Jun Lee \(HCT\)](#)'; '[Nam-Wook Kang \(HCT\)](#)'; '[Channy Park](#)'
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 11:35 PM
Subject: RE: Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJKP270

Dear Ms. Kim,

Thank you for your reply. Regarding the response to question #4, the new SAR report shows a duty cycle for 4-slot transmission (1:2.075), however, the new SAR levels are identical to the previous levels, for which a 2-slot transmission duty cycle (1:4.15) was used. If the EUT was actually transmitting in 4-slot mode when the measurements were made, changing the duty cycle in the pc from 1:4.15 to 1:2.075 would change the SAR levels, as the duty cycle is now doubled. Please explain why the SAR levels are identical.

Sincerely,

Gregory Czumak
Senior Certification Engineer
Quality Manager

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road
Columbia, MD 21045
410-290-6652
410-290-6654 (Fax)
gregory@pctestlab.com

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering

Laboratory, Inc., and is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that may compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and delete it from your computer system. Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from computer virus or other defect. Thank you.